

To: John Conklin
E-Mail: jwconklin@ufl.edu
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 15, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0711-EX-CN-2026

Message:

1. The University should update the application form
 - On the application form, please change the frequency band and emission designator bandwidth to match the information on the NTIA Space Record Data
Example: Change from 2200-2290 MHz to 2250 MHz
2. The University should update the NTIA Space Record Data form
 - Verify the antenna beamwidth
Example: If the beamwidth is 60 deg, then XAD should be 04G060B
 - The table of Earth Station Receiver data should be placed immediately after the table of satellite Transmitter Data that it communicates with.
Example:

Part A: Space to Earth Downlink Data
Satellite Transmitter Data (Required for Each Frequency) Transmit Frequency: S-Band
Center Frequency: 2250.0 MHz

Earth Station Data (Receiver) at Each Earth Station Location
S- Band [Shetland, UK]
State (RSC) RSC = United Kingdom
City Name (RAL) RAL = Shetland
Latitude (DDMMSS) Lat = 604454N
Longitude (DDMMSS) Lon = 005130W
.....
Station Location
S- Band [Chile, Punta Arenas]
State (RSC) RSC = Chile
City Name (RAL) RAL = Punta Arenas
Latitude (DDMMSS) Lat = 530230S
Longitude (DDMMSS) Lon = 0705049W
.....

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 15, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 103779